
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 

October 7, 2019 
6:30pm  

I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent: ____________________________ 

IV.  General Reports 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for Sept 3, 16 & 23 Motion and approve 
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion and approve 

V. Public Hearings     
5.1 Liquor License: Little Brick Pub  

VI. Comments from the Public   (5 Minutes Each – 30 Minutes Max) 
VII.  Old Business       Notes: 

7.1 Legal Question: Council Quorum  

7.2 Planning Board Member Appointment Motion to Appoint Lou Annance 
VIII.  New Business        Notes: 

8.1 IPAD Donation (4) Pink Feather Foundation Motion to Approve 
8.2 Spirit of America awards – Gary Purington Council Members to RSVP for Oct. 23rd @6pm 

8.3 Vehicle Registration Fee Increase State Proposed $2 increase for New and Re-registrations 
8.4 19-20 GA Maximums Motion to Approve 
8.5 Codes Reviewing Agent  

8.6   

8.7   

8.8   

8.9   

8.10   

8.11   

IX.  Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes: 
9.1 Liquor License: Little Brick Pub Motion to Approve 
9.2 Abatements Motion to Approve 
9.3 Draft: Conflict of Interest Resolution Second Reading 

9.4 Draft: Transparency in Action Second Reading 

9.5 Draft: Council Qualifications Second Reading 

9.6 Draft: Town Manager Role Second Reading 

X.  Executive Session    Notes:  None 
XI.  Adjourn Time: _______________    Next Meeting: (Nov. 4th, 6:30pm – Second Floor Conference) 



Mechanic Falls Town Council 
September 3, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Wayne Hackett, Vice Chair 

Nicholas Konstantoulakis 
John Emery II 

Kieth Bennett 

 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager   Lisa Prevost-Treasurer  John Rowe-Public Works 
Julie Ward – Interim Town Clerk  Steve Turner-Transfer Station           Fred Collins Jr- CEO 
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Catherine Pressey Rena Berry   Laurie Crane Turton  Tracey Maberry   
Scott Phillips  Jimmy Vadeboncoeur  Doug Turton   Eriks Petersons-reporter  
Ryan Carrier  Lori Vadeboncoeur  Milton Walker   Aaron Ouellette 
Milton Walker  Lou Goulet   Martha Yates   Arleena Stotts 
Donald Boyd  Mark Stotts   Sandra Ballard  Tom Webster 
Norma Crabtree Arthur Montana  Penny Emery   Gary Thibodeau 
Talmadge Crabtree Walter Berry   Dorothy Bouchles  Joseph Mcmorrow 
Sharon Webster Jeff Coolidge   Tarsha Downing  Rudy Kyllonen 
Lindsey Anderson Pamela Doyle   Valerie Emery   Mark Gary 
Laura Vincent  Anthony Emery  Peggy Goddard  David Lausier 
Nancy Lausier  Kellie Doherty   Tom Doherty   Tory Lange Harvey 
Victoria Cleary  Sean Cleary   Randal Madore  Paula Stotts  
Paula Bolduc  
 
  
1.0 Councilor Fifield called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete, all Council Members present 
 
4.0 General Reports: 
 
4.1 Council Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2019 
 
Councilor Hackett moves to accept August 5, 2019 minutes as written, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis 
and voted to accept by unanimous vote. (Noted from Town Manager to correct the purchase price for 289 
South Main Street to 63,750 for Russell Giasson). 
 
4.2 Municipal Financial Reports 
Councilor Konstantoulakis moves to accept the Financial Reports as submitted, seconded by Councilor Emery.  
All in favor, so voted. 
 
4.3 Report on Standing Committees & Departments 
Councilor Konstantoulakis meet with the Androscoggin County Budget Committee and there are 10 job openings 
at the Androscoggin County Jail if anyone is interested. 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis also made it to the school board meeting and the sign that needs to be put up at the 
daycare on Route 11 the state has agreed to pick up 55% of the cost.   There are 8 new teachers in the RSU 16 



Town Council 
September 3, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
and 5 teachers had resigned. 
Councilor Konstantoulakis did not make it to the Historical society, however Eriks Petersons of the Committee 
spoke about identified a picture from that was from a sixth-grade class in 1949.  Velora Piper will be speaking at 
the Anglican Church on September 14, 2019 at 2pm about the town and family stories of Mechanic Falls.  
 
Councilor Hackett said there was no Recreation meeting and the Library Trustee had not met yet, so no new 
reports. 
  
Councilor Bennett was unable to attend the Development Commission meeting. 
 
5.0 Public Hearings: 
NONE 

 
6.0 Comments from the Public:  
 
Penny Emery of Clifford Street was asking about the update on 22 Pleasant Street, it was on the agenda to 
discuss. 
 
Milton Walker of Riverside Drive wanted to know where the money was coming out of for the I-pad budget was 
coming from.   Town Manager Zakk Maher explained that it will come out of the IT CIP fund that the town has 
been saving to purchase new equipment. 
 
Arleena Stotts of Olde Birch Lane was asking if there was a way to get a slow-children playing sign on Stone 
Brooke Drive and Olde Birch Lane.   Councilor Fifield recommended speaking with the Tow Manager. 
 
Catherine Pressey of Bucknam Street was asking about the code enforcement complaints that have been coming 
in to the Town office, the planning board and council will be looking into it.   She also expressed her concern again 
regarding the fence on the corner of North Main and Bucknam Street. 
 
Norma Crabtree of Highland Avenue was wondering if more complaints can be added to the Code Enforcement 
office, and they can be turned into the Town Manager. 
 
Aaron Ouellette of Saunders Road requested that the public could comment on each item of the agenda when it 
was time to go over instead of having only 30 minutes of public comments. 
 
7.0 Old Business: 

 
7.1 Mil Rate/Overlay for 2020 Taxes-Signatures  
 
7.2 Foreclosed Property Deeds-Signatures 
 
7.3 Gas Pump Repair 
The gas system went down on 7/6/19 and the cost to repair it was $2567.19.  The funds to pay for the 
repair was requested to come out of the CIP fund for Municipal Complex.   Councilor Emery motioned to 
approve, seconded my Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted. 
 
7.4 Fireworks 
The fireworks ordinance will go back to the planning board to discuss the suggested streets be added to 
the existing ordinance. 
 
 
 



Town Council 
September 3, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
7.5 Planning Board Liaison 
The planning board had a discussion on weather or not to change the date to accommodate a Council 
Member to attend the meetings and they decided to leave to the time to the 3rd Monday of every month at 
6:30pm. 
 
7.6 22 Pleasant Street RFP 
We currently have 3 bids for the RFP of 22 Pleasant Street ranging from 300,000 to 600,00.  The town 
paid 315,000 for the building.   Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to accept The Rock Foundations 
proposal for $600,000. Councilor Bennett seconded; Councilor Emery abstained from the vote due to 
family relations.   
In addition to accepting the RFP a resolution letter authorizing the sale of 22 pleasant street had to be 
accepted.  Council Bennett motioned to accept the resolution letter, Councilor Konstantoulakis seconded, 
all in favor, so voted.  
 

 
8.0 New Business: 
 

8.1 Poland Football Boosters Toll booth 
 

Coaches Ryan Carrier and Scott Phillips asking for a toll booth to collect donation at 5 corners for 4 
hours on a Saturday with date TBA upon approval of the Council.  There would be no kids in the 
medians aloud and approximately 8 adults running it.  The Boosters has their soliciting license as well as 
liability insurance and would not be utilizing any police assistance without authorization.   Councilor 
Hackett motioned to approve the toll booth as long as the logistics with the Town Manager were worked 
out prior, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.2 MMA Facilities Audit August 20, 2019 
 
The property inspections went well with 2 issues resolved immediately one at the Water Department and 
the other on Winterbrook Road Building.   Councilor Hackett motioned to accept the report, seconded by 
Councilor Bennet, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.3 Council iPad Proposal 
 
Town Manager presented a proposal for new iPad for the Council in the amount of $1540.00 to come out 
of the CIP budget for IT there is currently $12969.00 and it will leave $11429.00 after purchase.  Councilor 
Bennett motioned to accept the proposal, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.4 Information Security Audit 
 
Starting in January of 2020 Windows 7 will no longer work and the town needs to look into upgrading the 
computers to Windows 10.  There will be computers that will take the update and there are some that will 
not and have to be replaced.  Town Manage Zakk Maher suggested a 3rd party auditor to look into the 
towns network security as well.  The bid from Woodbury Raymond would be $500.00 one-time fee, that 
would come out of the CIP budget for IT.  Councilor Bennett motioned to accept the bid and have 
Woodbury Raymond come in, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted.  
 
8.5 National Fraternal Order of Police 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher just wanted to inform the people that Mechanic falls PD will be unionizing.   
Officer Daigle explained that it would give the officers protection in any legal issues. 



Town Council 
September 3, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 
8.6 Legal Question: Council Quorum 
 
There was a question regarding the Sanitary District Trustee meetings that happen once a month, because 
Councilor Hackett, Councilor Konstantoulakis, and Councilor Emery all serve on the board and would it be 
considered a quorum even though it is not a Council Meeting.   Town Manager Zakk Maher is requesting 
a vote to be able to ask MMA legal.  Councilor Bennett motioned to approve the Town manager to reach 
out to MMA legal for advice, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted.   
 
8.7 Set Date for Recall Vote 
 
The suggested date for Recall Election is September 24, 2019 to give time for absentee ballots to be 
issued.  Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to accept September 24, 2019 for Recall Election, seconded 
by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, so voted. 
 
8.8 Establish Duration of Polls open 
 
The minimum requirement for a Municipal election is 4 hours with a maximum of 12 hours per Title 30-A.  
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned polls be open 8am to 8pm with a one our closure of front office to 
accommodate lunches.   Councilor Emery seconded, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.9 Appoint Election Clerks 
 
Elections Clerks for September 24, 2019 election will be Michelle Emery, Brenda Coleman, and Nancy 
Petersons as Warden.   Councilor Emery motioned to accept them as Elections Clerks, seconded by 
Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.10 Approve Ballot 
 
The official ballot for the election is in compliance with the Town Charter Article II Section 2 k, Councilor 
Bennett motioned to accept the ballot as written, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor, so voted. 
 
8.11 Code Enforcement Complaint 
 
Councilor Hackett motioned to have a workshop with the planning board to discuss the Code office, 
seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis seconded, Councilor Emery abstained, all in favor so voted. 
 

 
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves & Licenses: 
 
 
9.1 Abatement request 
 
Two abatement requests were issued from the Tax office.   Scott and Angie Davis, and Carol Polland-Montana, 
both were due to Homestead exemption being omitted from the 2020 tax bill.   Councilor Hackett motioned to 
approve both abatements, seconded Councilor Emery, all in favor unanimous. 
 
9.2 Revised: Disposition of Foreclosed Property. 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher requested a correction be made to the Disposition of Tax Acquired Property Policies. 
in Article 7.3 shall state 10% of the minimum bid for a deposit on a Tax Acquired Bid.   Councilor Hackett motioned 



Town Council 
September 3, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
to approve the change, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor so voted. 
 
  
9.3 Draft: Conflict of Interest Resolution: 
9.4 Draft Transparency in Action 
9.5 Draft: Councilor Qualifications 
9.6 Draft: Town Manager Role 
 
Councilor Hackett Motioned to able 9.3 through 9.6 until they council can get MMA legal to look over the drafts to 
help council better understand, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor so voted. 
 
10.0 Executive Session: 
 
Councilor Hackett Motioned to enter executive session under Title 1 MRSA Section 405(6) A, Seconded by 
Councilor Konstantoulakis. Town Manager requested a stated reason. 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis Motioned to enter executive session under Title 1 MRSA Section 405(6) A Personnel.  
Councilor Emery stated the need for a more specific reason for the Executive session beyond stating it a 
personnel matter. Councilor Fifield stated it was not for a disciplinary matter.  
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis Motioned to enter executive session under Title 1 MRSA Section 405(6) A Personnel. 
No Second. 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Hackett motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Emery.  All in favor, so voted.  Meeting adjourned 
7:58pm 
 



Mechanic Falls Town Council/Planning Board 
September 16, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Wayne Hackett, Vice Chair 

Nicholas Konstantoulakis  
John Emery-recused/absent 

 

Absent-Kieth Bennett 
 
PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
Lou Goulet-Chair   Walter Goss-Vice Chair 
Paula Stotts    Lou Annance 
Jeremy Klar    Paula Bolduc 
Forrest Martin-Absent 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Fred Collins Jr-Code Enforcement      
Julie Ward-Town Clerk 
Zachary Maher- Recused/absent 
Jack Conway- Town Attorney
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal   Sandra Ballard  Martha Yates 
 Penny Emery     Dorothy Bouchles  Jimmy Vadeboncoeur 
           Norma Crabtree    Nancy Lausier   Lori Vadeboncoeur 
 Mark Stotts     Vernice Pelletier  Brenda Coleman 
 Catherine Pressey    John Pressey   Laurie Crane-Turton 

Sharon Webster    Tom Webster   Adam Lee 
Patricia Dyer     Rena Berry 
Milton Walker     Les Johnson 

 
 
1.0 Councilor Fifield called the meeting to order at 701pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
4.0 General Reports: None 
5.0 Public Hearings: None 

 
6.0 Comments from the Public: 
 
Norma Crabtree of Highland Avenue was questioning the absentee ballots and how long they would be available. 
She also wanted to know if a council person misses a meeting if they still get the whole stipend.   Council Hackett 
stated that he believed you could miss 3 excused meetings. 
 
Catherine Pressey of Bucknam Street wanted to know what this meeting was about and if this is to work towards 
the steps of the what is going to happen next with Code office.  Councilor Fifield stated that it was a meeting with 
the council and planning board to what the first step would be.  She also stated that the fence on 153 N Main 
Street is on a public way and should not be there.  Councilor Hackett asked if she had gone to the Town manager 
to file a complaint and to explained that she has gone to the previous and current Town Manager and she felt like 
the Current Town Manager was the only one to take action. 
 
Darlene Gray formally of Patterson Road wanted to let the Council know she was there to make a formal complaint 
against the Code office in regards to the mobile home she was living in. 



Town Council 
September 16, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Jimmy Vadeboncoeur of High Street was wondering if they were still considering a 3rd party investigation. 
 
 
 
 
7.0 Old Business: 
 
7.1 Establish Rules of Procedure 
 
Councilor Fifield read letter from the Town Attorney explaining the Towns Charter procedure of the Code 
Enforcement Office investigation and expressing his concern on whether or not this is a personnel matter. 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Fred Collins asked for a 3rd party investigation and also stated that he would like this 
to be done in executive session. 
 
Laurie Crane Turton of Spring Street asking why the Town Manager was not dealing with this issue if it was not 
against a Town Department and against an employee and can he actually recuse himself due to conflict of interest. 
 
Rena Berry wanted to know how the executive session was going to work and would the complainants be able to 
attend.  Town Attorney explained that the public has no right in employee matters unless the employee waives 
his rights to an executive session. 
 
Town Attorney Jack Conway suggested to the council that they needed to determine whether or not this is a 
Personnel issue against the Code Enforcement Office or the Code Enforcement Office. 
 
Paula Stotts wanted to know about filing a complaint and the first step is to file a complaint with the Town Manager.  
There are forms available to file a formal complaint against any Town Department. 
 
Mark Stotts of Standpipe road asked why the council would have to create an ordinance in order to investigate 
and why one had not been done before.  Town Attorney Jack Conway stated according to the the Town Charter 
it is need to investigate any Town Department and he was unaware of any ordinance ever being done. 
 
 
Councilor Hackett expressed concern on going over the complaints in public without crossing into a personnel 
issue.  Paula Bolduc agreed and suggested setting a date, informing people where to get a form to file a formal 
complaint and then deal with it in executive session. 
 
Councilor Hackett motioned to set a date and come back with the planning board to meet. Seconded by Councilor 
Konstantoulakis.  Open for discussion, the date would be Monday September 23, 2019 at 7pm 
 
 
8.0 New Business: None    
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves & Licenses: None 
10.0 Executive Session   None. 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Hackett motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis. All in favor, so voted.  Meeting 
adjourned 7:49pm 
 
      Next Meeting September 23,2019 7pm (Council Room) 



Mechanic Falls Town Council/Planning Board 
September 23, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Wayne Hackett, Vice Chair 

Nicholas Konstantoulakis  
John Emery 

 

Kieth Bennett 
 
PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
Lou Goulet-Chair   Walter Goss-Vice Chair 
Paula Stotts    Lou Annance 
Jeremy Klar    Paula Bolduc 
Forrest Martin-Absent 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
    
Julie Ward-Town Clerk 
Zachary Maher- Town Manager 
Jack Conway- Town Attorney
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal  Martha Yates    Mike Kyllonen 
 Jimmy Vadeboncoeur   Peter Ford Sr    Deb Kyllonen 
            Nancy Lausier    Lori Vadeboncoeur   Valerie Emery 
 Catherine Pressey   Laurie Crane-Turton   Pam Grondin 

Tom Webster    Adam Lee-Attorney 
Rena Berry    Walter Berry  
Milton Walker    Sandra Ballard 

  
 
1.0 Councilor Fifield called the meeting to order at 7pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
4.0 General Reports: None 
5.0 Public Hearings: None 

 
6.0 Comments from the Public: 
 
Catherine Pressey of Bucknam Street talking about the junkyard and fence on 153 North Main Street and the box 
truck that was permitted as a shed is the public way, set backs in the town don’t seem to be enforced.  She is tired 
of looking the mess everyday and hopes there will be an investigation. 
 
 
Jimmy Vadeboncoeur of High Street was stating the fact that no none but Council Chair should be addressing the 
public, and the council needs to determine the next step.  He also wanted to state rules of executive session that 
he found in Rules of Order 3.5 and State of Maine Rules 405 sections 2&4 that cover executive sessions. 
 
Eriks Petersons of the Sun Journal wanted to know how many complaints are being reviewed, it looked like 
approximately 12 with duplicates involved. 
 
 
 



Town Council 
September 16, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
7.0 Old Business: 
 
7.1 Discussion of Possible Investigation & Ordinance 
 
Councilor Fifield asked if the council had an opportunity to go through the complaints and asked if they felt the 
need for an investigation.   Councilor Hackett thought they were going to have a workshop with the planning board 
to discuss the complaints but will do what is needed.    
 
Lou Goulet wanted to point out that Code Enforcement office was unable to make it the meeting due to vehicle 
issues but said to move forward with out him.   Town Attorney Jack Conway said that in order to have an executive 
session that anyone that is relevant to that has to be present, which includes the complainant and the person the 
complaint is against.  There was not written notice that a person involved waived their right to not attended, and 
recommended to the council should proceed with caution regarding executive session. 
 
Lou Goulet asked if the Planning board could look into the complaints and Lou Annance asked if so, can the 
Planning Board invite some one in to guide them with code laws. 
 
Paula Stotts asked the Town Attorney what kind of complaints should be looked at, paper or email?  The Council 
need to determine what are valid complaints and by looking through the packet Paula Bolduc said she say (7) 
seven.   
 
Councilor Bennett feels they should investigate every complaint due to the turmoil the Town has been in this 
summer to see if they are legit, Councilor Emery agreed. Councilors discussed possibly getting a third party to 
come in that was un-biased and Councilor Fifield questioned if there were fees involved.  Town Attorney suggested 
looking for someone that has knowledge of codes and planning, possibly contacting MMA, or AVCOG would be 
a great place to look into, they offer a lot of different services that the Town already pays for.  Councilor 
Konstantoulakis motioned to hire a third party to investigate the Code Office, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all 
in favor so voted. 
 
Resident Laurie Crane Turton want to know why this process is taking so long, Councilor Fifield explained that 
the only time they can have any type of discussion is at meetings, and because this is new territory for the council 
it does take time to sit and talk in front of the public.  Whose responsibility will it be to contact or hire a 3rd party. 
 
Councilor Bennett questioned if they would have to be involved with the planning board during the process. The 
Council is not normally involved in their meetings. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to find a third party weather we hire someone or get someone who has expertise and 
once we decide we assign the planning board to compile a list of findings and feel confident the planning board 
sends it back to the Council to make a determination on it, Councilor Bennett seconded, all in favor so voted. 
 
8.0 New Business: None    
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves & Licenses: None 
10.0 Executive Session: Cancelled 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Emery. All in favor, so voted.  Meeting 
adjourned 7:55pm 
 
      Next Meeting October 7,2019 6:30pm (Council Room) 



Notes to the Financial Reports   
10/1/2019 
It is still very early in fiscal year 2019-2020 and right now percentages don’t mean too much as some 
items are due and payable in full or at least in half at the beginning of the year.  Also, some revenues, 
such as building permits, motor vehicle and boat excise tax will come in more steadily in the summer 
than in the winter.  Other revenues are collected in lump sum once a year.  Something to keep in mind 
as you review the reports and the notes below.   
Revenues should be at approximately 25% collected and per the report we are 42.32% collected.  We 
have already received a payment from the State for 75% of the total Homestead exemption money we 
are expecting for the year.   We received the first half year payment for franchise fees.  We have also 
collected the money from the sale of the foreclosed properties.   We did not budge that money as it was 
unknown how much if anything we would get.  These items are making the percentage higher.    
Expenditures should also be at approximately 25%.  Per the attached report you can see that we are 
currently at 25.61% expended.   As you look down through the individual budgets, you will see some 
that are already more than 25% expended but as I noted above, some items are due in full or at least 
half due at the beginning of the fiscal year.  For instance, Trio software maintenance and licensing, 
property and casualty insurance and half a year of animal shelter fees.  Also, a half year of dispatching 
for fire, rescue and police are due at the beginning of the year and we have paid the County Tax bill for 
the year making that budget 100% expended.   
You will notice the line Municipal Complex operating supplies with a $10,000 negative balance.  As you 
remember, we eliminated the municipal complex budget and distributed those expenses over the other 
budgets.  This line is fuel that has been purchased for use by the Town departments but hasn’t yet been 
distributed to the budgets that use fuel.  I distribute the costs quarterly, so theoretically, this cost will be 
distributed to the over departments on a quarterly basis.  Of course, since we never let the gas tanks go 
empty, there will always be a balance in this line.   
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to ask me.   
 
Lisa Prevost 
Finance Director 
lprevost@mechanicfalls.org 
 













Tax Commitment 2019/2020 Collected Thru % Collected
9/30/2019

$3,088,033.47 $306,656.05 9.93%

Total Town Budget $2,729,336.00
Total RSU Assessment $1,645,440.00
TIF District $0.00
Total Budget $4,374,776.00

Homestead Exemption $165,347.00
BETE Reimbursement $18,510.00
Total Anticipated Non Tax
Revenues $942,040.00
From Fund Balance $185,000.00
Total Anticipated Tax 
Revenues $3,088,033.00
Total Revenues $4,398,930.00

Overlay $24,154.00







 
 
 

MECHANIC FALLS POLICE DEPARMENT 
 
 
 
 

 
 
CRIMINAL SUMMONSES:     27 
 
 
CIVIL SUMMONSES:       2 
 
 
  
 0          JUVENILE(S) CHARGED W/ JUVENILE  CRIME 
 
 23 ADULT(S) CHARGED w/ CRIMINAL OFFENSE(S) 
 
 
 

BACK-UP ANALYSIS 
 

 
 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED ASO:   13 

 ASO ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS PD:   17 

 

 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED OXFORD PD: 02 

 OXFORD PD ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS PD: 00 

 

 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED STATE POLICE 01 

 STATE POLICE ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS P D 00 

   

2017 FORD:      42,796 

2016 FORD:      64,549 

  

              August 26, 2019 THRU September 30, 2019 

 

 

 

 
 

 
    

 
  



POLICE HIGHLIGHTS 
8/26/19 – 9/30/19 

 
TYPE OF CALL  CALLS THIS MONTH  LAST MONTH 
Abandoned E911     12     4 
Accidents      12     7 
Alarm calls      7     8 
Animal complaints     8     8 
Assault      0     1    
Burglary      0     0 
Children troubles     4     0 
Criminal mischief     6     1 
Disturbance/disorder/fight   2     3 
Domestic      5     3  
Harassment      1     0 
Hazardous condition    4     3 
Missing person     1     0 
Parking violations     0     0 
Suspicious conditions/person/vehicle  25     12 
Theft       5     3 
Threatening      2     0 
Wellbeing check     6     5 
 
 
Arrests/summons issued this month for: Operating after suspension, Operating after habitual 
offender revocation, Violating conditions of release, Operating with a suspended registration, 
Altering vehicle after inspection, Operating under the influence, Failure to register vehicle, 
Failure to notify of a motor vehicle accident, Unlawful possession of heroin, Attaching false 
plates, Refusing to submit to arrest, Theft by unauthorized taking, Operating a defective vehicle, 
Domestic violence assault, Carrying passenger on ATV without headgear, Operating an 
unregistered ATV, and Disorderly conduct. 
 
Traffic summons issued this month for: Speeding 1-9, 10-14, 15-19, 20-24 and 25-29 mph over 
the limit, Failure to produce evidence of insurance, Failure to display a current and valid 
inspection certificate, and Failing to have insurance bond.   



MONTHLY REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 
MECHANIC FALLS PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. 

SUBMMITED BY SCOTT R. PENNEY, FOREMAN 
 
 
MON***9/2/19 
HOLIDAY 
TUES***9/3/19 
Work on trucks and # 3 front plow, rebuilding it. 
WED***9/4/19 
Work on road to Borrow pit at Transfer Station, dig and haul dirt and 
continue on new demo area. 
THURS***9/5/19 
Dig in borrow pit, haul dirt to burm, finish the new demo area. 
MON***9/9/19 
Work on rifle range extention, cutting trees and grubbing area, haul 
more dirt for cover on debris area and range, mow ballfields in 
afternoon. 
TUES***9/10/19 
Work on rifle range, mow grass in afternoon. 
WED***9/11/19 
Work on rifle range all day. 
THURS***9/12/19 
Work on rifle range, finish it in afternoon, do dump run. 
MON***9/16/19 
Build pole for rifle range so they can fly red flag when shooting, ditch 
Austin road, empty equipment out of salt shed, mow grass on ballfields, 
rake Pratt field grass was so long. 
TUES***9/17/19 
Ditch on Austin road some more, trim ballfields, pick up extra grass 
again, mow 1 ballfield. 
WED***9/18/19 



Haul rocks down from borrow pit to fill big hole in down back, ditch on 
Edwards road, mow and trim ballfields. 
THURS***9/19/19 
Work on trucks getting ready for winter. 
MON***9/23/19 
Finish rebuilding front plow for #3, put back together, mow ballfields in 
afternoon. 
TUES***9/24/19 
Mow Depot square, paint all catch basin lines around town yellow so 
we can find them in the winter, go check on where we are ditching 
next, fix seat on Bushog again, take to transfer station. 
WED***9/25/19 
Ditch on Winterbrook Road, cut broken tree roadside, work uptown 
weedwacking curbings, Depot Square. 
THURS***9/26/19 
Patch Austin Road, Bryant Terrace, work on trucks, move excavator to 
Lane Road, check piece of land for sand prospects, clean catch basins 
before rain comes in. 
MON***9/30/19 
Work on #3, put on new sideboard, take rear axle apart, broken stud, 
take air conditioners out in town office, put leaf catcher boards back on 
#7, hook up leaf sucker, take rescue boat to river and retrieve two 
chairs that were floating by the bridge. 
Thanks, Scott 
  
 
 
 
 



 1

 
 MECHANIC FALLS WATER DEPT. 

     62 HIGHLAND AVE. 
MECHANIC FALLS, MAINE  04256 

 
TEL:  345-5351 

TO:    Town Manager 
 
FROM: Stephen L. French, Superintendent  
 
DATE   September 2019 
 
RE Monthly Report 
 
Town Manager and Council,  
 At the writing of this report the pipe is all in in Poland and we have started to 
charge the pipe with water. So far all looks good. The contractor will have to 
pressure test the main and then chlorinate it. The tank is complete. That will 
also need to be chlorinated. There are some services that will need to be 
installed. There is one resident that is anxious to connect, and interest from 
others. We will need to assist the park owner with his connection to our water 
service. I hope that my next report says this project is complete. It has been a 
long drawn out affair. Between the issues boring under the stream and the 
ledge it cost the contractor time and frustrations. But I checked on them a few 
times a day, and the engineer spot checked on them also. I am confident that 
they did quality work. The best part is, there wasn’t a time when we had to go 
“toe to toe” 
 
We got word that the building construction taking place opposite the high school 
ball fields is going to install a two-inch water service. They will not have a high 
demand for water at this time, but they are planning for future use. We picked 
up two new services at the Advent Campground, Two in Poland on Route # 
twenty-six, added one at the Elms building, helped the developer on the Morey 
Estates install three new services, and provided him with materials to connect 
to an existing service. To all this add the Northern Springs Trailer Park and two 
new hydrants in Poland, I would say we had a very good year!! 
 
We have over drafted the meter account.. And before the year is over we might 
over draft a couple more accounts. But this is a good problem to have. This 
means that we are adding customers. While you will see these accounts in the 
red, our accounts receivables will be up to cover them. 
 
We find ourselves the victim of a new regulation. When I first took over I started 
a program of replacing all of our meters. We have four quarterly routes. We did 
one route a year. We bought rebuilt meters at a substantial savings. Now we 
are finding out that the new no lead regulation requires us to discard any meter 
that has lead in it after we remove it from a house. We used to be able to 



 2

rebuild the meter and put it back in service. We can no longer do this. It 
essentially makes our new meters a “throw away” product”. The meters we are 
now buying are not reparable. They are made of plastic and are a sealed unit.  

  
Steve French      



#675 Acct.

#675  SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS        31-Aug-19

Money Spent Money Spent TOTAL SPENT

  PREVIOUS MONTH TO DATE

675A US Cellular 951.97 73.87 1,025.84
675B Fair Point Communications 565.92 83.84 649.76
675C Bryant Energy 1,874.14 1,071.22 2,945.36

675.0 Misc Expenses (safety items) 0.00 0.00
675.1 MISC Trans & Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00
675.3 Water Treatment   (HETL) 440.00 350.00 790.00

675.5 H Hardware,Louie's, Etc. 393.78 0.00 393.78
675.6 St Lawrence & Atlantic  50.00 0.00 50.00
675.7 AAA Fire, Office, Postage 1,297.26 162.70 1,459.96

(Staples , BJ's, Etc.)
675.8 Dues, Classes, Sanitary 2,108.20 2.50 2,110.70      
675.9 Admin, Bank Fees, Etc. 135.00 0.00 135.00

 
TOTALS 7,816.27 1,744.13 9,560.40

 
NOTE:
Account  # 675.8 includes  MRWA  Membership Dues   
Account  # 675.8 includes  Drinking Water Fees to STATE
Account  #675.8  includes   A & L Laboratory   
Account  #675.9  includes NSF Check Fees

Page 1

























































2019                   General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet-Lewiston/Auburn MSA                           2020        
Oct 1, 2019 to Sept 30, 2020    

 

OVERALL MAXIMUMS 
 

Persons in Household 
1 2 3 4 5 

$725 $783 $1,007 $1,265 $1,606 
Household of 6 = $1,681 

* Add $75 for each additional person 

HOUSING MAXIMUMS 
 UNHEATED Heated 

BEDROOM Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 
0 $133 $574 $156 $671 
1 $137 $591 $167 $719 
2 $177 $763 $216 $929 
3 $224 $965 $273 $1,174 
4 $288 $1,240 $348 $1,497 

 

                  ELECTRIC  
NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see 
“Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an 
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” 
established applicants must demonstrate need.  
1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric 
Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for utilities, 
for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding 
electric hot water and heat:  

Number in 
Household 

Weekly Monthly 

1  $14.00  $60.00  

2  $15.70  $67.50  

3  $17.45  $75.00  

4  $19.90  $86.00  

5  $23.10  $99.00  

6  $25.00  $107.00  
NOTE: For each additional person add $7.50 
per month.  

 
2) Electricity Maximums for Households With 
Electrically Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts 
allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and 
other electric uses excluding heat:  

Number in 
Household 

Weekly Monthly 

1  $20.65  $89.00  

2  $23.75  $102.00  

3  $27.70  $119.00  

4  $32.25  $139.00  

5  $38.75 $167.00  

6  $41.00  $176.00  
NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00 
per month.  

 

1-800-442-6003 

 
Revised 9/11/19 DGB 

 

FOOD MAXIMUMS 
 

Persons Weekly Monthly 
1 $45.12 $194 
2 $82.56 $355 
3 $118.37 $509 
4 $150.23 $646 
5 $178.60 $768 
6 $214.19 $921 
7 $236.74 $1,018 
8 $270.70 $1,164 

Add $146 per month for each + person 
 

 

PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES  
 

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 

1-2  $10.50  $45.00  

3-4  $11.60  $50.00  

5-6  $12.80  $55.00  

7-8  $14.00  $60.00  

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 
per month.  

 

  
                     HEATING FUEL  
 

NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the 
maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be 
calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel 
allowed for that month by the current price per gallon. When 
fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for 
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they 
are reasonable. No eligible applicant shall be considered to 
need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per 
year, 126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 
gallons of propane.  

Month Gallons Month Gallons 

September  50  January  225  

October  100  February  225  

November  200  March  125  

December  200  April  125  

  May 50 

 
SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5  

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special 
supplement will be budgeted as necessary for households with children under 5 years 
of age for items such as cloth or disposable diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, 

and ointment up to the following amounts:  
 

 
***New - Appendix H Revisions 

 

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 

1  $12.80  $55.00  

2  $17.40  $75.00  

3  $23.30  $100.00  

4  $27.90  $120.00  

 

Burial Maximum: $1,475 
Cremation Maximum: $1,025 

 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Codes Review Agents 
 

Richard Dolby 
Rate of $80.00/hour.  
Anticipated 3 hours per file.  
 
_______Work History______ 
CEO/LPI/BI 
Town of Vassalboro 
May 2015 – Present 
 
Director of Building Codes & Standards 
Maine Department of Public Safety 
Jan 2010 – Feb 2011 
 
Director of Code Enforcement 
City of Augusta 
Apr 1987 – Feb 2009 
 
Fire Investigator II 
Maine State Fire Marshal’s Office 
Apr 1973 – Apr 1987 
 

 

 
 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

A Resolution of the Mechanic Falls Town Council 
September October 2019 

 
SUBJECT:   Conflict of Interest & Notice of Personal Gain 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Title 30-A Part 2 Subpart 3 Chapter 123 Subchapter1 section 2605-6: Conflicts of Interest  
Every municipal and county official shall attempt to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest by disclosure or 
by abstention. 
 
BE IT KNOWN: 
 
The Mechanic Falls Town Council believes that the appearance of a conflict of interest or personal gain by 
members of the Town Council or appointed members of town committees, where their duties are subject to the 
provisions of state statute, Town Charter and Town Council Rules of Order, will be disclosed publicly and 
interested parties will abstain from any discussion or vote relating to the identified conflict.  
 
Therefore, the Town Council approves the following Resolution.  
 
RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS  It would be a violation of the public trust for Municipal Officials to receive any direct or indirect 

pecuniary interest, aside from their budgetarily approved stipend,  due to their status as a 
municipal official (Title 30-A Part 2 Subpart 3 Chapter 123 Subchapter1 section 2605-1); and 

 
WHEREAS  In the absence of actual fraud, an official of a body of the municipality, county government or a 

quasi-municipal corporation involved in a question or in the negotiation or award of a contract is 
deemed to have a direct or indirect pecuniary interest in a question or in a contract where the 
official is an officer, director, partner, associate, employee or stockholder of a private corporation, 
business or other economic entity to which the question relates or with which the unit of 
municipal, county government or the quasi-municipal corporation contracts only where the 
official is directly or indirectly the owner of at least 10% of the stock of the private corporation or 
owns at least a 10% interest in the business or other economic entity (Title 30-A Part 2 Subpart 3 
Chapter 123 Subchapter1 section 2605-4); and 

 
WHEREAS When an official is deemed to have a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the vote on the question 

or the contract is not voidable and actionable if the official makes full disclosure of interest before 
any action is taken and if the official abstains from voting, from the negotiation or award of the 
contract and from otherwise attempting to influence a decision in which that official has an 
interest. The official's disclosure and a notice of abstention from taking part in a decision in 
which the official has an interest shall be recorded with the clerk or secretary of the municipal or 
county government or the quasi-municipal corporation (Title 30-A Part 2 Subpart 3 Chapter 123 
Subchapter1 section 2605-4); and 

 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

WHEREAS Nepotism is recognized as the practice among those with power or influence of favoring relatives 
or friends, especially in regard to employment or awarding of contracts; and 
 

WHEREAS Council members and appointed committee members of the Town of Mechanic Falls will agree to 
abstain from any vote or use of influence for their own personal gain or that of their friends or 
relatives.  

 
 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mechanic Falls Town Council supports the aforementioned 
resolutions as it applies to the declaration of conflict of interests or personal gain of Town Officials while 
conducting the people’s business of the Town of Mechanic Falls.    
 

 Adopted this 3rd 7th day of September October 2019. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cathy Fifield, Council Chair 

 
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
John Emery II, Council Member     Wayne Hackett, Council Vice-Chair  
  
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
Kieth Bennett, Council Member    Nick Konstantoulakis, Council Member   
 
 
 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

A Resolution of the Mechanic Falls Town Council 
September 2019 

 
SUBJECT:   Transparency in Action 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Title 1 M.R.S.A. §401. Declaration of public policy; rules of construction 
The Legislature finds and declares that public proceedings exist to aid in the conduct of the people's business. It is 
the intent of the Legislature that their actions be taken openly and that the records of their actions be open to 
public inspection and their deliberations be conducted openly. It is further the intent of the Legislature that 
clandestine meetings, conferences or meetings held on private property without proper notice and ample 
opportunity for attendance by the public not be used to defeat the purposes of this subchapter. [1975, c. 
758, (RPR).] 
 
BE IT KNOWN: 
 
The Mechanic Falls Town Council believes that all municipal activity, where it is subject to the provisions of the 
Freedom of Access law, Town Charter or Town Council Rules of Order, shall be conducted in an open and 
transparent manner. 
 
Therefore, the Town Council approves the following Resolution.  
 
RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS  All meetings of 3 or more Council members will be advertised no less than 5 days prior (Town 

Charter Article 2, Section 7-B); and 
 
WHEREAS  All meetings of 3 or more Council members will be recorded, broadcast and posted for public 

viewing (Motion passed by Town Council Oct. 1, 2018); and 
 
WHEREAS All written or recorded communications between Council members will be made available to the 

public upon request under the Freedom of Access Act (FOAA), unless such information would 
qualify as a “Public Records Exemption” as defined by (Title 1 Chapter 13 M.R.S.A. Sec. 431-1; 
and 

   
WHEREAS The Council shall not use electronic communications such as fax, email, texting, etc… for 

municipal business (Mechanic Falls Town Council Rules of Order section 6.2); and 
 
WHEREAS Individual Council members shall share with all Council members any written correspondence 

that is Town-related and not personal in nature (Mechanic Falls Town Council Rules of Order 
section 6.2); and 
 

WHEREAS Attempts by individual or a group of members to violate any express prohibitions of the Town 
Charter or defeat the purpose of the Freedom of Access Act would be recognized as malfeasance 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

as outlined in the Mechanic Falls Town Council Rules of Order section 1.5(Town Charter Article 
2, Section 2 part C-1); and  
 

WHEREAS Members found to have committed malfeasance as outlined in the Mechanic Falls Town Council 
Rules of Order section 1.5 as detailed in Article 2, Section 2 part C-1 of the Town Charter would 
be subject to the removal from office process outlined in Article 2, Section 2 part C-2 of the 
Town Charter. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mechanic Falls Town Council supports the aforementioned 
resolutions as it applies to transparency while conducting the people’s business of the Town of Mechanic Falls.    
 

 Adopted this 3rd day of SeptemberOctober 2019. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cathy Fifield, Council Chair 

 
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
John Emery II, Council Member     Wayne Hackett, Council Vice-Chair  
  
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
Kieth Bennett, Council Member    Nick Konstantoulakis, Council Member   
 
 
 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

A Resolution of the Mechanic Falls Town Council 
September 2019 

 
SUBJECT:   Qualification of Its Members 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
Mechanic Falls Town Charter Adopted 2010 – Amended 2019 
Article 2, Section 6: COUNCIL TO JUDGE OF QUALIFICA TIONS OF ITS MEMBERS. 
The Council shall be the judge of the election and qualifications of its members and for such purpose shall have 
power to subpoena witnesses and require production of records, but the decision of the Council in any such case 
shall be subject to review of the courts. 
 
BE IT KNOWN: 
 
The Mechanic Falls Town Council believes that the qualification of Town Council members, where it is subject to 
the provisions of state statute, Town Charter and Town Council Rules of Order, clearly represents an expectation 
that Council members perform their duties to the best of their abilities and in good faith. 
 
Therefore, the Town Council approves the following Resolution.  
 
RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS  Councilors shall be qualified voters of the Town and shall reside in the Town during their term of 

office (Town Charter Article 2, Section 2-A); and 
 
WHEREAS  Each Councilor's term shall be for a term of three years and until his successor is elected and 

qualified (Town Charter Article 2, Section 1-B); and 
 
WHEREAS No Councilor shall serve more than three consecutive terms in office except that, after a 

Councilor has been out of office for at least one full year following the end of the most recent 
term to which he or she was elected, he or she may again serve for up to three consecutive terms 
in office (Town Charter Article 2, Section 1-C); and 

 
WHEREAS Except where otherwise allowed by law, or pursuant to an agreement under the Interlocal 

Cooperation Act, nNo Councilor shall hold other Town office or full-time or permanent part-time 
Town employment during the term for which they were elected to the Council, With the 
exception of the Fire and Rescue Chiefs, membership in the Mechanic Falls Fire and Rescue 
Departments, alone, shall not be grounds for disqualification from holding office as a Councilor.    
(Town Charter Article 2, Section 2-B); and 
 

WHEREAS No Councilor shall lack at any time during their term of office any qualification for the office 
prescribed by the Charter or by law (Town Charter Article 2, Section 2 part C-1); and  

 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

WHEREAS No Councilor shall have violated any express prohibition of the Town Charter (Town Charter 
Article 2, Section 2 part C-1); and 

 
WHEREAS No Councilor shall have been convicted of a felony or other crime or offense involving moral 

turpitude (Town Charter Article 2, Section 2 part C-1); and 
 
WHEREAS No Councilor shall have failed to attend three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Council 

without being excused for due cause by the Council (Town Charter Article 2, Section 2 part C-1); 
and 

 
WHEREAS All Councilors shall complete a course of training relating to public records and proceedings. The 

official shall complete the training not later than the 120th day after the date the elected official 
takes the oath of office to assume the person's duties as an elected official (Title 1 Chapter 13 
M.R.S.A. Sec. 412); and 

 
WHEREAS All Councilors shall recognize the importance of completinge a National incident Management 

Systems (NIMS) training seminar that is sanctioned by FEMA and hosted by Androscoggin 
Emergency Management. The official shall complete the training not later than the 120th day 
after the date the elected official takes the oath of office to assume the person's duties as an 
elected official; and 

 
WHEREAS All Councilors shall recognize the importance of completinge an Elected Officials training 

sponsored by the Maine Municipal Association not later than the 120th day after the date the 
elected official takes the oath of office to assume the person's duties as an elected official. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the Mechanic Falls Town Council supports the aforementioned 
resolutions as it applies to the qualifications of the Town Council while conducting the people’s business of the 
Town of Mechanic Falls.    
 

 Adopted this 3rd 7th day of September October 2019. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cathy Fifield, Council Chair 

 
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
John Emery II, Council Member     Wayne Hackett, Council Vice-Chair  
  
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
Kieth Bennett, Council Member    Nick Konstantoulakis, Council Member   
 
 
 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

A Resolution of the Mechanic Falls Town Council 
September 2019 

 
SUBJECT:   Role of the Town Manager 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
Mechanic Falls Town Charter Adopted 2010 – Amended 2019 
Article 1, Section 2-A: Powers and Duties 
The Town shall have, exercise and enjoy all the rights, immunities, powers, privileges and franchises and shall be 
subject to all the duties, liabilities and obligations provided for herein, or otherwise, pertaining to or incumbent 
upon said Town as a Municipal Corporation or to the inhabitants or municipal authorities thereof; and may enact 
reasonable by-laws, regulations and ordinances for municipal purposes, not inconsistent with the Constitution and 
laws of the State of Maine, and impose penalties for the breach thereof. 
 
BE IT KNOWN: 
 
The Mechanic Falls Town Council believes that the role of the Town Manager, where it is subject to the 
provisions of state statute, Town Charter and employment contract, clearly represents the rights of and the 
structure under which the Mechanic Falls Town Manager is to perform their duties. 
 
Therefore, the Town Council approves the following Resolution.  
 
RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS  The Town Manager shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Town. The Town Manager 

shall be responsible to the Council for the administration of all Town affairs placed in the Town 
Manager’s charge by or under this Charter or by direction of the Council. (Town Charter Article 
23, Section 2-A); and 

 
WHEREAS  The Town Manager shall direct and supervise the administration of all departments, offices and 

agencies of the Town, except as otherwise provided by this Charter or by law (Town Charter 
Article 32, Section 2-D); and 

 
WHEREAS Neither the Council nor any of its members shall direct or request the appointment or removal of 

any person directly or indirectly subordinate to the Town Manager. Except for the purpose of 
inquiry, the Council and its members shall deal with the administrative service solely through the 
Manager and neither the Council nor any member thereof shall give orders to any subordinates of 
the Manager, either publicly or privately (Town Charter Article 32, Section 2-M); and 

 
WHEREAS The Town Manager shall see that all laws, provisions of this Charter and acts of the Council, and 

all acts of those within his or her supervision are faithfully executed (Town Charter Article 32, 
Section 2-F); and 
 



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

WHEREAS Attempts by individual or a group of Council members to violate any express prohibitions of the 
Town Charter would be recognized as malfeasance (Town Charter Article 2, Section 2 part C-1); 
and  
 

WHEREAS Council Members found to have committed malfeasance  as detailed in Article 2, Section 2 part 
C-1 of the Town Charter would be subject to the removal from office process outlined in Article 
2, Section 2 part C-2 of the Town Charter. 

 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the Mechanic Falls Town Council supports the aforementioned 
resolutions as it applies to the role of the Town Manager while conducting the people’s business of the Town of 
Mechanic Falls.    
 

 Adopted this 3rd 7th day of September October 2019. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cathy Fifield, Council Chair 

 
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
John Emery II, Council Member     Wayne Hackett, Council Vice-Chair  
  
____________________________________  _____________________________________  
Kieth Bennett, Council Member    Nick Konstantoulakis, Council Member   
 
 
 


